
                                                              

Dr. Robert Gibbens                3/15/21 
Director, Western Region, USDA/APHIS/AC,  
2150 Center Ave.  
Building B, Mailstop 3W11  
Fort Collins, CO 80526-8117  

Dr. Gibbens,  
 I am writing to you today to file an Official Complaint against the University of Missouri, Columbia  (43-R-0048), for 
clear violations of the Animal Welfare Act. 
 University of Missouri, Columbia correspondence dated 1/8/21 states: “This letter serves as the final report from the 
University of Missouri (MU) in response to an adverse event in which an animal caretaker entered a room in one of 
our facilities and found that it was very warm, humid, and 5 of the 10 dogs deceased. . . . When they entered the room, 
they saw that the water hose used to wash down the room was hanging on the wall, as it should be, but that the end was 
laying on the floor and a portion had been pulled into one of the dog runs.  There was a hole in the section of the hose 
in the dog run and water was shooting up to the ceiling.  The hose was turned off, the remaining 5 dogs were moved to 
another room, and the emergency veterinarian was called.  Necropsies were performed on the 5 deceased dogs and no 
cause of death was identified.  Based on the warm and humid condition of the room, we presume that the 5 dogs 
succumbed to heat stress.” 
 This incident would be a clear violation of  Sec. 2.38 Misc (f)(1) Animal Handling:  Handling of all animals shall be 
done as expeditiously and carefully as possible in a manner that does not cause trauma, overheating, excessive cooling, 
behavioral stress, physical harm, or unnecessary discomfort.   
 Another report dated 6/12/19 states: 
“Swine Center facility personnel checked pigs on the evening of Sunday, June 2, 2019 and all pigs were well.  On the 
morning of June 3, 2019, that same person came into the building and found that a 12 x 12 inch section of flooring 
over the drain trough had come up in one of our farrowing crates.  All three of her piglets had presumably fallen into 
the trough through the hole left by the floor piece.  There was no water in the trough so personnel climbed into the 
trough and recovered one piglet.  Both the sow and the recovered piglet are doing well.  The other two piglets were not 
found.” 
 This incident is another clear violation of  Sec. 2.38 Misc (f)(1) Animal Handling:  Handling of all animals shall be 
done as expeditiously and carefully as possible in a manner that does not cause trauma, overheating, excessive cooling, 
behavioral stress, physical harm, or unnecessary discomfort.   
 I know that your office considers major violations of the Animal Welfare Act to be very serious in nature, especially 
when these violations kill, abuse, or seriously injure animals.  Since negligence at the University of Missouri, Columbia 
has led to multiple animal deaths and injuries, I must insist that you take the most severe action allowable under the 
Animal Welfare Act and immediately begin the process of issuing the maximum  fine allowable against the University of 
Missouri, Columbia  at the completion of your investigation -- $10,000 per infraction, per animal.   
 I look forward to hearing from you in the near future about the fate of this facility.  
  
             Sincerely, 

!  
             Michael A. Budkie, A.H.T., 
             Executive Director, SAEN   

1081-B State Route 28 #280    Milford, OH 45150        513-575-5517        www.SAENonline.org 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